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Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Motor Claim - III <motorclaim@iii.com.sg>
Sent: Monday, 12 December 2022 11:56 AM
To: Sally; Mei Kwan (LKKAuto); Admin A; assignments
Cc: 'EM Solution Pte Ltd'; simjojo3354@gmail.com; derekkeh@singnet.com.sg; 'Judy 

Soh'
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] - RE: OUR REF.: E21-118903-22 (SNB 7799G @3/12/2022)          III 

REF NO : SNG 7241Y
Attachments: image002.wmz

Urgent  
 
Dear all 
 
Noted & thanks! 
 
 
Dear LKK team  
 

Venue  : E M SOLUTION PTE LTD 

  160, Sin Ming Drive, #03-18/19, Sin Ming Autocity,  
  Singapore 575722 
Contact  : Ms. Josephine Sim / Ms. Sirina Soon  (Tel.: 6456-0226 / 9786 3830) 

 
 
Best Regards, 
Jacelyn loh  

 
64 Cecil Street, #04/#05 IOB Building, Singapore 049711  
Tel: 6347 6100, Ext – 229 
 
 

From: Sally <sallychong@visionlawllc.com>  
Sent: Monday, 12 December 2022 11:44 am 
To: Motor Claim - III <motorclaim@iii.com.sg>; 'Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)' <Meikwan@lkkauto.com>; 'Admin A' <admin-
a@lkkauto.com>; 'assignments' <assignments@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: 'EM Solution Pte Ltd' <emautosolution@singnet.com.sg>; simjojo3354@gmail.com; derekkeh@singnet.com.sg; 
'Judy Soh' <judysoh@visionlawllc.com> 
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] - RE: OUR REF.: E21-118903-22 (SNB 7799G @3/12/2022) III REF NO : SNG 7241Y 
Importance: High 
 

VERY URGENT 

Dear Jacelyn, 

 

NOTICE TO INSURERS TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR SURVEY WITHIN 2 WORKING DAYS PURSUANT TO 

PARAGRAPH 2 OF PRE-ACTION PROTOCOL FOR NIMA CASES 

CLAIMANT: VERONICA LOW CHOON YEE 
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ACCIDENT INVOLVING SNB 7799G & SNG 7241Y ON 3 DECEMBER 2022 ALONG LORONG 6 TOA PAYOH AT 

ABOUT 08:15 HRS 

                                 
Reference to your email of even date below. 
 
Our client now confirms the appointment LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd as the Single Joint Expert for this matter. 

 

Please be informed that the said vehicle can be inspected at : 
 

Venue  : E M SOLUTION PTE LTD 

  160, Sin Ming Drive, #03-18/19, Sin Ming Autocity,  
  Singapore 575722 
Contact  : Ms. Josephine Sim / Ms. Sirina Soon  (Tel.: 6456-0226 / 9786 3830) 

 
If you fail to conduct the pre-repair survey within the next 2 working days excluding any intervening Saturday, Sunday 
or Public Holiday, the said workshop will commence repairs thereafter without further reference to you. 
 
Thank you and regards. 
 

Sally Chong  
(Secretary) 
VISION LAW LLC 
133 NEW BRIDGE ROAD, 
#18-01/02, CHINATOWN POINT, 
SINGAPORE 059413 
TEL.: 6534-2811 (ext 115)  
FAX : 6535-6802 
 

From: Motor Claim - III [mailto:motorclaim@iii.com.sg]  
Sent: Monday, 12 December, 2022 11:40 AM 
To: Motor Claim - III; Mei Kwan (LKKAuto); Admin A; assignments 
Cc: 'EM Solution Pte Ltd'; simjojo3354@gmail.com; derekkeh@singnet.com.sg; 'Sally Chong'; Judy Soh 
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] - RE: OUR REF.: E21-118903-22 (SNB 7799G @3/12/2022) III REF NO : SNG 7241Y 
 
Dear all 
 
We confirm survey by LKK.  
 
Sorry inconvenience.  
 
Best Regards, 
Jacelyn loh  

 
64 Cecil Street, #04/#05 IOB Building, Singapore 049711  
Tel: 6347 6100, Ext – 229 
 
 

From: Motor Claim - III <motorclaim@iii.com.sg>  
Sent: Monday, 12 December 2022 11:30 am 
To: Motor Claim - III <motorclaim@iii.com.sg>; Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) <Meikwan@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-
a@lkkauto.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: 'EM Solution Pte Ltd' <emautosolution@singnet.com.sg>; simjojo3354@gmail.com; derekkeh@singnet.com.sg; 
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'Sally Chong' <sallychong@visionlawllc.com>; Judy Soh <judysoh@visionlawllc.com> 
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] - RE: OUR REF.: E21-118903-22 (SNB 7799G @3/12/2022) III REF NO : SNG 7241Y 
 
Urgent 
 
Dear Sir/Mdm, 
 
Please conduct a survey on TP vehicle SNB 7799G and let us have your report urgently. 
 
*Kindly upload this survey request email to merimen. Please check with workshop if they have negotiated 
any COR settlement with our insured.  
 
Thank You. 
 
 
Best Regards, 
Jacelyn loh  

 
64 Cecil Street, #04/#05 IOB Building, Singapore 049711  
Tel: 6347 6100, Ext – 229 
 

From: Motor Claim - III <motorclaim@iii.com.sg>  
Sent: Monday, 12 December 2022 11:07 am 
To: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) <Meikwan@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; assignments 
<assignments@lkkauto.com> 
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
 
Sorry! 
 
Please ignore my below email.  
 
We assign to JPK for survey.  
 
Best Regards, 
Jacelyn loh  

 
64 Cecil Street, #04/#05 IOB Building, Singapore 049711  
Tel: 6347 6100, Ext – 229 
 
 

From: Motor Claim - III <motorclaim@iii.com.sg>  
Sent: Monday, 12 December 2022 10:46 am 
To: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) <Meikwan@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; assignments 



4

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
 
Dear Sir / Mdm,  
 
We acknowledge receipt of your email. 
 
We propose using one of the following motor surveyors:  

 
 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

 
Please notify us within 02 days of receipt of this letter for surveyor agreed on or if you have any objections 
to the above list. 
 
Thank You. 
 
 
Best Regards, 
Jacelyn loh  

 
64 Cecil Street, #04/#05 IOB Building, Singapore 049711  
Tel: 6347 6100, Ext – 229 
 

From: Judy Soh <judysoh@visionlawllc.com>  
Sent: Thursday, 8 December 2022 2:33 pm 
To: Motor Claim - III <motorclaim@iii.com.sg>; Gabriel Wee <Gabriel@iii.com.sg> 
Cc: 'EM Solution Pte Ltd' <emautosolution@singnet.com.sg>; simjojo3354@gmail.com; derekkeh@singnet.com.sg; 
'Sally Chong' <sallychong@visionlawllc.com> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] - RE: OUR REF.: E21-118903-22 (SNB 7799G @3/12/2022) III REF NO : SNG 7241Y 
Importance: High 
 

URGENT REMINDER 

IMMEDIATE ATTENTION 

Dear Sir, 

 

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

                                                                                                                                             

We are instructed by VERONICA LOW CHOON YEE to notify you of a road traffic accident ON 3 DECEMBER 2022 

ALONG LORONG 6 TOA PAYOH AT ABOUT 08:15 HRS involving our client’s vehicle registration number SNB 

7799G and vehicle registration number SNG 7241Y which was owned by you/your insured at the material time.   

 

As a result of the accident, our client’s vehicle has been damaged.  Before our client proceed to repair the damaged 

vehicle, please let us know within 2 working days of your receipt of this notice whether you or your insurers would like 
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to conduct a pre-repair survey of the vehicle.  If we do not receive any reply from you within the stipulated timeline, 

our client shall proceed to repair the vehicle without reference to you. 

 

 

Thank you & regards. 

 
 

Judy Soh  
(Secretary) 
VISION LAW LLC 
133 NEW BRIDGE ROAD, 
#18-01/02, CHINATOWN POINT, 
SINGAPORE 059413 
TEL.: 6534-2811 (ext 119)  
FAX : 6535-6802 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

From: Judy Soh [mailto:judysoh@visionlawllc.com]  
Sent: Monday, 5 December, 2022 10:23 AM 
To: 'Motor Claim - III'; 'Gabriel Wee' 
Cc: 'EM Solution Pte Ltd (emautosolution@singnet.com.sg)'; 'simjojo3354@gmail.com'; 'derekkeh@singnet.com.sg'; 
'Sally Chong' 
Subject: OUR REF.: E21-MISC.22 (SNB 7799G @3/12/2022) III REF NO : SNG 7241Y 
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

 

 F o r  S u rve yo r   
 
P le a s e  in i tia l  h e re  a fte r c o m p le tio n  o f p re - re p a i r  s u rve y. 
T h a n k  yo u . 
 
 
A p p o i n te d  S u rve yo r:    _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _  
N a m e  &  S i g n a t u re  
 
C o n t a c t  :  _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _  
 

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
 
D a te  &  T i m e   _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _  
 
 
 
 
S u rve yo r   d u r in g  re p a ir  : _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ __ _ __ _ __ _  
 
D a te  &  T i m e  : _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _  
 
 
 
S u rve yo r  a fte r  re p a ir  : _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ __ _ __ _ __  
 
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

 
_______________________________________________________________________________________________
_____________________________________ 
VISION LAW LLC 
Advocates & Solicitors 
(Incorporated with limited liability) 
Unique Entity No. 200721148H 
Address : 133 New Bridge Road #18-01/02 Chinatown Point, Singapore 059413 
_______________________________________________________________________________________________
_____________________________________ 
 
DISCLAIMER: 
The contents of this email (including any attachments) are confidential and privileged and only intended for the 
recipient(s) addressed above. If you received this email  
by error, please notify the sender immediately and destroy it (and all attachments) without reading, storing and/or 
disseminating any of its contents (in any form) to any  
person. Email communication is not secure. Vision Law LLC is not liable for any losses arising out of any errors or 
omissions in the contents resulting from email  
transmission or any illegal or unauthorised usage or tampering of its email system. 
_______________________________________________________________________________________________
_____________________________________ 
This email is intended solely for the person to whom it has been addressed. It may contain confidential 
and/or legally privileged information. If you are not the person for whom this e-mail was intended, or if this 
e-mail has reached you by mistake, please delete it immediately and inform us of the error and also be 
hereby notified that any use, distribution, transmission, printing, copying or dissemination of this 
information in any way or in any manner is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. Internet 
communications may not be entirely secure or accurate as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, 
delayed or contain viruses. Therefore, we do not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the content of 
this message or any delay in delivery which may arise as a result of Internet transmission or any 
modification. If you have sent or are sending personal data, you undertake that the personal data being sent 
is current, complete and accurate. You understand and consent that the personal data may be processed and 
retained by India International Insurance Pte Ltd (“III”) in line with the purposes in III’s Personal Data 
Policy (https://www.iii.com.sg/privacy-policy). For third party’s personal data, you undertake that you have 
obtained the consent from the third party and made the party aware of all matters listed in this policy by 
referring them to III’s website. This message may contain confidential information intended only for the 
individual named. If you are not the named addressee, do not disseminate, distribute or copy this email. 
Please notify the sender immediately and delete this email from your system. Any views expressed in the 
email are those of the individual sender, except where the sender specifically states them to be the view of 
III. The information and/or comments provided or expressed in this message are not to be construed as legal 
advice and are not intended to replace legal advice. You should not rely on any information and/or 
comments provided or expressed in this message/research memorandum as legal advice. III shall not be 
responsible for any loss or damage arising from your reliance on any information and/or comments provided 
or expressed in this message.”  
 
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
This email is intended solely for the person to whom it has been addressed. It may contain confidential and/or 
legally privileged information. If you are not the person for whom this e-mail was intended, or if this e-mail has 
reached you by mistake, please delete it immediately and inform us of the error and also be hereby notified that any 
use, distribution, transmission, printing, copying or dissemination of this information in any way or in any manner is 
strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. Internet communications may not be entirely secure or accurate as 
information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, delayed or contain viruses. Therefore, we do not accept liability 
for any errors or omissions in the content of this message or any delay in delivery which may arise as a result of 
Internet transmission or any modification. If you have sent or are sending personal data, you undertake that the 
personal data being sent is current, complete and accurate. You understand and consent that the personal data may 
be processed and retained by India International Insurance Pte Ltd (“III”) in line with the purposes in III’s Personal 
Data Policy (https://www.iii.com.sg/privacy-policy). For third party’s personal data, you undertake that you have 
obtained the consent from the third party and made the party aware of all matters listed in this policy by referring 
them to III’s website. This message may contain confidential information intended only for the individual named. If 
you are not the named addressee, do not disseminate, distribute or copy this email. Please notify the sender 
immediately and delete this email from your system. Any views expressed in the email are those of the individual 
sender, except where the sender specifically states them to be the view of III. The information and/or comments 
provided or expressed in this message are not to be construed as legal advice and are not intended to replace legal 
advice. You should not rely on any information and/or comments provided or expressed in this message/research 
memorandum as legal advice. III shall not be responsible for any loss or damage arising from your reliance on any 
information and/or comments provided or expressed in this message.”  


